Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good morning,

Of note today:

Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

July 22, 2020 8:31 AM

Liaison; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC); Laycock,
Tristan (SPAC/PSPC); Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC); Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC);
Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC); Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC); McKenna2, Neil
(SPAC/PSPC); fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC); Lord, David (Ext.)

Abigail Lydia Hambly; Anne Le Bourdais; Elizabeth Lindsay; Emilie Archambault; Erin
Kippen; Erin Macpherson; Fabrice Ouellet; Jean-Frangois Létourneau; Jennine Wright;
Josée Nicholson; Julie Hahn; Marie-Christine Lalonde; Maureen Keenan; Media; Mélanie
Talbot (R); Nathalie Bétoté Akwa; Nicholas Dorion; Nicolas Boucher; Sara Hassouneh;
RCN Groupe Des Approbations - NCR Approvals Unit; Sara Lacasse; Scott Verret;
Services Media; Yannick Beauvalet; Hakim Tamimount; Nicholas Dorion; Sara
Hassouneh; Marc MacKinnon

Outstanding with MO - July 22

For MO approval: Ministerial quote for the BD News Release ; FOR MO APPROVAL:
Minister's Quote for DND CT scanner contract News Release; For MO information:
Comms Msgs for Pay in-service support ITQ results; RE: For MO action : REVISED -
Latest web table ; Approved July 22.pdf

e Please approved the COVID Web table at your earliest convenience. Thank you.

ITEMS WITH MO — FOR APPROVAL & CONSIDERATION

. . . PCO approval
Sent to MO Subject For Action Bring forward (BF)
Tue 2020-07- .
b1 4:03 PM RE: For MO action : REVISED - Latest web table [For approval ASAP |
Mon 2020-07- |FOR MO APPROVAL: Minister's Quote for DND For apbroval ASAP
20 3:23 PM CT scanner contract News Release PP —
Mon 2020-07- |For MO approval: Ministerial quote for the BD
20 1:27 PM News Release For approval ASAP —

ITEMS WITH MO - FOR INFORMATION

i PCO approval
Sent to MO Subject For Action ?;::;g LR 4
Attached luly 22 social media content For information | |
Tue 2020-07- |For MO information: Comms Msgs for Pay in- For information -
21 1:39 PM service support ITQ results —
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Thank you,

Equipe de la Liaison et des événements ministériels | Ministerial Liaison and Events Team
Direction générale des politiques, de la planification et des communications | Policy, Planning and
Communications Branch

Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada | Public Services and Procurement Canada
Gouvernement du Canada | Government of Canada

Tel: 819-661-5893 — LIAISON

142



